Tracx Malox

From: Amazon Business <no-reply@amazon.com>

Sent: Wednesday, July 13, 2022 7:59 AM

To: Tracy Maloy

Subject: Your purchase on Amazon.com has been approved by Todd Sattison

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the
sender and know the content is safe. If email is suspicious, please forward to: informationsystems@ci.auburn.in.us

EF

Your purchase order request for WPC was approved by Todd Sattison(tmsattison@ci.auburn.in.us).

Order approved

Order Summary

Order number 113-6414657-2713856
Approved by Todd Sattison (tmsattison@ci.auburn.in.us)
Deliver to Dan Rabe

2010 WAYNE ST
AUBURN, IN 46706-3503, US

Items in order 1

Total $88.68

Approved items

E] % Spears 867-SR Series PVC Clamp-On Saddle with EPDM O-Ring, Zink Bolt,
- Stainless Steel Reinforced Outlet, Schedule 80, 4\" IPS OD x 3/4\" NPT Female
$88.68 | Qty: 1

Your Account Amazon.com Help



7/13/22, 7:50 AM Spears 867-SR Series PVC Clamp-On Saddle with EPDM O-Ring, Zink Bolt, Stainless Steel Reinforced Outlet, Schedule 80, 4" I...

Industrial & Scientific v Enter keyw

Industrial & Scientific  Lab  Test & Measurement  Safety  Janitorial & Facilities  Food Service  Education

Material Handling ~ Materials  Metalworking

Industrial & Scientific > Hydraulics, Pneumatics & Plumbing > Fittings » Pipe Fittings

Purchased 2 times.
Last purchased Jul 13, 2022.

Size: 4" x 3/4" | Number of Items: 1| View order

Spears 867-SR Series PVC Clamp-
On Saddle with EPDM O-Ring,
Zink Bolt, Stainless Steel
Reinforced Outlet, Schedule 80,
4" |PS OD x 3/4" NPT Female

Brand: Spears Manufacturing
8 ratings | 4 answered questions

®

Price: $88.68

Number of Items:

1
Size: 4" x 3/4"
|

4" x 3/4“ 2|I x 1“ I 2" x 1/2“
$88.68 $40.38 $60.06

| 2"x3/4" 3"x1" 3"x 1-1/2"

Rolt over image to zoom in $a168 ‘ $57.06 $55.68

3"x1/2" | 3"x2" | 3"x3/4"
$68.68 $50.48 $50.68
4" x 1" LA x1-1/2" 4"x1/2"
$64.81 $61.40 i $80.06
4" x 2" | 4x3Inch 6"x1-1/2"
$80.68 | $81.58 $106.06
6" x 2" 6" x 3" 6" x4"
$111.30 $130.00 1 $136.00

Size 4" x 3/4"

https://www.amazon.com/gp/product/BO09F2SZ24/ref=ppx_yo_dt_b_asin_title_o00_s00?ie=UTF8&th=1

$88.68

FREE delivery July 19 - 21. Details

Deliver to WPC - Auburn 46706

In Stock.

Qty: 1
Buying in bulk?
Add to Cart

ﬁ Secure transaction

Ships from and sold by Pipe
Fittings Experts.

Return policy: Eligible for Return,
Refund or Replacement within 30
days of receipt

Add to List

Have one to sell?

Sell on Amazon
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7/13/22, 7:50 AM Spears 867-SR Series PVC Clamp-On Saddle with EPDM O-Ring, Zink Bolt, Stainless Steel Reinforced Outlet, Schedule 80, 4" |...

Material
Brand

Color

Connector
Type
Thread Type

Item Weight

About this item

.

Stainless Steel, Polyvinyl Chloride
Spears Manufacturing

Gray

Ips Od X Npt Female

1.19 Pounds

Clamp-on saddle for adding a 90-degree branch to a pipe
Female NPT outlet with stainless steel reinforcement for

connecting to pipes or fittings with male NPT threaded

ends

PVC for strength and resistance to chemicals and corrosion,

and an EPDM seal for resistance to oil, water, and some

solvents

Maximum pressure rating of 235, 200, or 150 psi
Zinc-plated steel hardware included for secure mounting to

a pipe

Product Specifications

Color
Ean

Global Trade
Identification
Number

Item Weight
Model Number

Number of
Items

See more

Gray
0054211808399

00054211808399

1.19 pounds
867-416SR

1

Specification for this product family

About the product
Reviews and Q&A

Buy it with

Brand Name

Connector
Type

Item Shape

Manufacturer
Series Number

Material

Measurement
System

See more

Spears Manufacturing

Ips Od X Npt Female

Tee

867-SR

Polyvinyl Chloride , Stainless Steel

Inch

| _Compare with similar products

https://iwww.amazon.com/gp/product/BO09F2SZ24/ref=ppx_yo_dt_b_asin_title_o00_s00?ie=UTF8&th=1
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